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From: Harris, Robert R.
To: Beall, Mark
Cc: Jeffrey Ferrel; Kyle Soltesz; Butler, Patrick; Kronenberg, Robert; Penn, Joshua
Subject: Terra Innovations – Conditional Use Application for Dickerson Data Center (OZA No. CU 24 – 13)
Date: Thursday, April 25, 2024 3:21:12 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Mark, I think we have “checked another box” for you, this one on SWM. See my email at the bottom
here, sent  yesterday to Mark Etheridge (actually sent by my assistant), and his response today. I
believe this clears us to have SWM reviewed at site plan, not now. We are arranging payment for the
FCP Plan and Soltesz is providing the outstanding info on a couple of points Thanks for your
continued work on this project.
 
_______________________________________________
Robert R. Harris, Attorney
Lerch, Early & Brewer, Chtd. rising to every challenge for over 70 years
7600 Wisconsin Ave | Suite 700 | Bethesda, MD 20814
T 301-841-3826 | F 301-347-1779 | Cell 301-580-1319
rrharris@lerchearly.com|Bio

Attention: ​​​​This message is sent from a law firm ​and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you received this
communication in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete this message and any attachments. Thank you. ​
www.lerchearly.com

From: Etheridge, Mark <Mark.Etheridge@montgomerycountymd.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 2:30 PM
To: Gilbert, Janine K. <jkgilbert@lerchearly.com>
Cc: Kyle Soltesz <KyleSoltesz@solteszco.com>; Jeffrey Ferrel <jeff@terrainnovations.com>
Subject: RE: On Behalf of Robert Harris: Terra Innovations – Conditional Use Application for
Dickerson Data Center (OZA No. CU 24 – 13)
 
Hi Janine –
 
Thanks for the email. Yes, I’m familiar with the stormwater management conceptual requirements in
Chapter 19 of Montgomery County Code, and I am also somewhat familiar with the Dickerson
project. I did speak to Kyle Soltesz recently about the project.
 
The Maryland Department of the Environment (MDE) has mandated a three-stage review process
for development projects in Maryland. Per the MDE requirements, as reflected in Montgomery
County Code, a Stormwater Management Concept approval is required prior to the Planning Board
taking action on a Preliminary Plan application, and a Site Development Plan approval is required
prior to Board action on a Site Plan application. A Site Development Plan is a formal revision of the
Stormwater Management Concept, which is also a conceptual type of review. These two conceptual
stages of review can be combined into a single review if the project in question is not going through
a two stage Preliminary Plan/Site Plan process. These are conceptual reviews, and do not result in
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issuance of any construction permits. The third stage of the three-stage process is submission and
approval of a Final Stormwater Management design plan. This final stage results in issuance of
construction permits.
 
I do not believe there is any provision in the code that requires a stormwater management
conceptual approval prior to approval of a Conditional Use application.
 
DPS will review the conceptual reviews for the Dickerson project as required by MDE and by
Montgomery County code. After the Conditional Use application is approved, if the project is going
directly to Site Plan without a separate Preliminary Plan application, then the engineer will need to
submit a Combination Concept/Site Development Plan application to DPS for review, and this must
be approved by DPS prior to the project going before the Board for Site Plan approval.
 
Mark C. Etheridge
Manager
Water Resources Section | Montgomery Co. Department of Permitting Services
2425 Reedie Drive, 7th Floor
Wheaton, MD 20902
240-777-6338
Mark.etheridge@montgomerycountymd.gov

 

From: Gilbert, Janine K. <jkgilbert@lerchearly.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 4:12 PM
To: Etheridge, Mark <Mark.Etheridge@montgomerycountymd.gov>
Cc: Kyle Soltesz <KyleSoltesz@solteszco.com>; Jeffrey Ferrel <jeff@terrainnovations.com>
Subject: On Behalf of Robert Harris: Terra Innovations – Conditional Use Application for Dickerson
Data Center (OZA No. CU 24 – 13)
 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Mark, I believe Kyle Soltesz spoke with you yesterday about this project.  I am following up
in order to ensure that we have a workable process for approval of the Stormwater
Management Concept Plan for the site.
 
By way of background, I believe you are aware that the overall site (the location of the former
Dickerson Power Plant), totals approximately 758 acres.  The portion zoned Heavy Industrial,
(approximately 290 acres) is where the data center and related facilities will be constructed. 
Given the unique nature of this application, including the probable number of buildings and
other facilities to be constructed over a period of years, we agreed with Park and Planning
Staff some months ago that we would process the Conditional Use application as a two phase
application.  First, we would seek general Conditional Use approval from the Zoning Hearing
Examiner's office for the use itself.  If approved, we then would undertake the extensive
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engineering and architectural work necessary to plan specific buildings and facilities on the
property.  We agreed that the second phase would be subject to Site Plan approval by the
Montgomery County Planning Board and have included this in the list of proposed Conditions
for the Conditional Use.  In other words, no development could proceed until the Site Plan is
approved.
 
Pursuant to Section19-23(a) a Stormwater Concept Plan must be reviewed before a
preliminary plan of subdivision can be approved, and, under Section 19-23(b) a site
development stormwater plan has to be approved before Site Plan approval.  In this case, we
do not have a pending preliminary plan and will proceed with Site Plan at a later stage.  We
also are not at a point in the process where we know how many buildings will be constructed,
where they will be located or the extent of the stormwater management that will be necessary. 
Therefore, we submitted with the application a Stormwater Management Narrative and a
typical stormwater management concept exhibit to provide an overall vision of our intentions. 
(These are Exhibits 12 and 13 to the Conditional Use application and are attached to this
email).  We then plan to seek full stormwater approval as part of the Site Plan.
 
Would it be possible for you to confirm for us that you will review the Stormwater Concept
Plan at the time of Site Plan approval so that we can proceed with the initial phase of the
approval now?  Again, we have included in the application and will reiterate to the Zoning
Hearing Examiner that the entire approval will be subject to your approval of the Stormwater
Management Concept Plan at the second phase of review.
 
Please let me know if this works so that we can keep the approval process moving.  Thank you
very much.
 
Bob
 
_______________________________________________
on behalf of Robert R. Harris, Attorney
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

Subscribe to the Zoned In blog
 

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
Janine K. Gilbert, Legal Assistant
Pronouns: She, Her, Hers
Lerch, Early & Brewer, Chtd. rising to every challenge for over 70 years
7600 Wisconsin Ave | Suite 700 | Bethesda, MD 20814
T 301-657-0728 | F 301-986-0332 | Main 301‑986‑1300
  jkgilbert@lerchearly.com
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communication in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete this message and any attachments. Thank you. ​

www.lerchearly.com

 

For more helpful Cybersecurity Resources, visit:
https://www.montgomerycountymd.gov/cybersecurity
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From: Adams, John G
To: Beall, Mark
Cc: Cappetta, Tina; Helwig, Ben; Wenschhof, Edward R; Landsman, Andrew P
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Dickerson Power Plant
Date: Monday, May 6, 2024 1:06:57 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Hi Mark,
Thanks for the update.

The park’s management team met several days ago to discuss the proposed project and we would
like to request a briefing with Terra Energy and Montgomery County to learn more about the
project, get clarification, and to ask additional questions.   During the NPS meeting, the park had
several comments that Terra Energy and Montgomery County should be aware of before this
requested briefing:

·         The proposed location for the BESS (Battery Energy Storage System) is in an area that the
Maryland Department of Environment (MDE) has investigated and documented for the
leaching of heavy metals and other toxins into the adjacent C&O Canal prism and
waterway. 

o   The park is concerned about potential runoff/erosion/contamination from this site
and would like to know if Terra Energy and/or Montgomery County is aware of this
concern and what actions are being planned. 

o   Has Terra Energy or Montgomery County been in contact with MDE to understand
the scope of this contamination and its impact on surrounding areas and
waterways?

o   If future mitigation or other work is required to contain site contamination, will the
planned location of the BESS hinder, restrict, or prohibit the implementation of
these efforts?

o   The area between the planned location for the BESS and the C&O Canal is
experiencing erosion due to rain runoff.  Does Terra Energy have a plan to control
this erosion and prevent material from flowing into the canal prism?

·         The installation of a new water line/utilities to and from the Potomac River will need to
cross NPS land.  This action will trigger several requirements:

o   A Right of Way (ROW) application will need to be filed and approved by NPS for
both new and existing utilities that cross NPS lands.  NPS has been working with
the landowner and representatives since 2022 regarding a ROW for existing
utilities that cross NPS lands.  It is expected that Terra Energy will continue to work
with NPS to finalize a ROW application that addresses both new and existing
utilities.

o   A Special Use Permit will need to be filed and payment will be required for
estimated NPS costs to process.
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o   NEPA (National Environmental Protection Act) process will need to be followed due
to the impact to federal lands.  

 
Thanks again Mark and let us know when Terra Energy and Montgomery County might be

available to provide a briefing to NPS.
 

John G. Adams, CSP
C&O Canal NHP
Safety Officer/Regional Chainsaw Safety Program Manager
Cell 240-625-7082
 
 

From: Beall, Mark <Mark.Beall@montgomeryplanning.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 2:24 PM
To: Adams, John G <john_adams@nps.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Dickerson Power Plant
 
Hey John,
 
Just to update you the project is still moving forward for the data centers and battery storage area. The
plans are in the link below. Look towards the bottom of the list of files to see the latest set of drawings.
We do not have architectural, only compound areas with square footage of buildings and acreages of
compounds. The application will modify things at a later date as they sign contractor with different
tenants.
 
https://eplans.montgomeryplanning.org/daiclinks/pdoxlinks.aspx?
apno=CU202413&projname=Dickerson%20Power%20Plant
 
Please let me know if you have any issues with anything and thank you for your help. Have a
great day!
 

  Thank you,
Mark Beall
Zoning, Public Projects & Ag Initiatives Section
Zoning Planner | Upcounty Division
Montgomery County Planning Department
2425 Reedie Drive, 13th Floor, Wheaton, MD 20902
mark.beall@montgomeryplanning.org
o: 301-495-1330

                

 
 
 

From: Adams, John G <john_adams@nps.gov> 
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Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 1:13 PM
To: Beall, Mark <Mark.Beall@montgomeryplanning.org>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Dickerson Power Plant
 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Hi Mark,
Just to let you know that we haven’t forgotten about you.   We have an internal meeting scheduled for
4/15/24 to bring the management team up to speed. 
 
I doubt if we will have much input but who knows.   It should look a lot better than the old power
plant.

Is there anything in particular that the county needs from us and do you have some time frames for
demo, site development and construction?
 
Thanks and my apologies for taking so long.
 

From: Beall, Mark <Mark.Beall@montgomeryplanning.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 4:30 PM
To: Adams, John G <john_adams@nps.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Dickerson Power Plant
 
John,
 
The data center will be in the general location where the existing power plan is now. They are
trying to get an initial approval and then start demolition. I think some Demo may still be taking
place while they are building the new data center.
 
Hope this helps and sorry for the delay.
 
 
 

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
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 2:46 PM
To: Beall, Mark <Mark.Beall@montgomeryplanning.org>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Dickerson Power Plant
 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Mark,
I was looking through the documents.   Lots of good information.
 
I have a question.  It appears that the data center will be built on the same plot of land where the
power plant is currently located but, in the application, it says demolition will start seven years after
construction.
 
Do you know if this is location is correct?
 

From: Beall, Mark <Mark.Beall@montgomeryplanning.org> 
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 12:21 PM
To: Adams, John G <john_adams@nps.gov>; Cappetta, Tina <Tina_Cappetta@nps.gov>; Palmer, Paul
D <Paul_Palmer@nps.gov>
Cc: Butler, Patrick <patrick.butler@montgomeryplanning.org>; Penn, Joshua
<joshua.penn@montgomeryplanning.org>; Casey, Jonathan
<Jonathan.Casey@montgomeryplanning.org>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Dickerson Power Plant
 
Hello John,
 
Thank you for your help with this. I fully understand not having a reply by next week.
 
Appreciate the help and have a good day!
 
 
 

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

                

mailto:john_adams@nps.gov
mailto:Mark.Beall@montgomeryplanning.org
mailto:Mark.Beall@montgomeryplanning.org
mailto:john_adams@nps.gov
mailto:Tina_Cappetta@nps.gov
mailto:Paul_Palmer@nps.gov
mailto:patrick.butler@montgomeryplanning.org
mailto:joshua.penn@montgomeryplanning.org
mailto:Jonathan.Casey@montgomeryplanning.org
mailto:mark.beall@montgomeryplanning.org
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fmontgomeryplanning&data=05%7C02%7CMark.Beall%40montgomeryplanning.org%7C89e0c4a0705243e44fc308dc6deeeb27%7Ca9061e0c24ca4c1cbeff039bb8c05816%7C0%7C0%7C638506120162057605%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=tBanJ%2FyXIaB%2BO422Yq9UiPgyw67s2Ia9OnxNMkp6Pzg%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fmontgomeryplans&data=05%7C02%7CMark.Beall%40montgomeryplanning.org%7C89e0c4a0705243e44fc308dc6deeeb27%7Ca9061e0c24ca4c1cbeff039bb8c05816%7C0%7C0%7C638506120162063007%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=j%2FXJ1QGwjQLIkr%2BAOCH%2FyF0eBrhyfNiAEBVa%2B7EXzhk%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fuser%2Fmontgomeryplanning&data=05%7C02%7CMark.Beall%40montgomeryplanning.org%7C89e0c4a0705243e44fc308dc6deeeb27%7Ca9061e0c24ca4c1cbeff039bb8c05816%7C0%7C0%7C638506120162068343%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=nhR1dVX8ClNOMTNfzamOMtFnRuoBP4%2FJm12xGY6X7uo%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.montgomeryplanning.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7CMark.Beall%40montgomeryplanning.org%7C89e0c4a0705243e44fc308dc6deeeb27%7Ca9061e0c24ca4c1cbeff039bb8c05816%7C0%7C0%7C638506120162073707%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=oTzLWqYu6uN43e1TCYiQhJwcGbAT4CwXTf%2BUQQ9BR6Q%3D&reserved=0


 
 
From: Adams, John G <john_adams@nps.gov> 
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 12:16 PM
To: Beall, Mark <Mark.Beall@montgomeryplanning.org>; Cappetta, Tina <Tina_Cappetta@nps.gov>;
john_noel@nps.gov; Palmer, Paul D <Paul_Palmer@nps.gov>; james_yleton@nps.gov
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

Thanks Mark for the heads up.   We were not aware of the new project.
 
I’ll forward this email to the appropriate persons and see if they have any concerns.  However, I can’t
guarantee any reply by next week.
 
John G. Adams, CSP
C&O Canal NHP
Safety Officer/Regional Chainsaw Safety Program Manager
Cell 240-625-7082
 
 
 

From: Beall, Mark <Mark.Beall@montgomeryplanning.org> 
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 11:48 AM
To: Cappetta, Tina <Tina_Cappetta@nps.gov>; john_noel@nps.gov; Adams, John G
<john_adams@nps.gov>; Palmer, Paul D <Paul_Palmer@nps.gov>; james_yleton@nps.gov
Cc: Butler, Patrick <patrick.butler@montgomeryplanning.org>; Penn, Joshua
<joshua.penn@montgomeryplanning.org>; Casey, Jonathan
<Jonathan.Casey@montgomeryplanning.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Dickerson Power Plant
 

 

 This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments,
or responding.  
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Good Morning,
 
Sorry for emailing everyone, but I wasn’t sure where to start and was given your
contact information for our Parks Section.
 
We have a Conditional Use (CU) application for the old Dickerson Power Plant located
on Martinsburg Road in Dickerson adjacent to the Potomac River and the C&O Canal.
The applicant is proposing to demolish the old PEPCO power plant and build a new
data center and battery storage facility on the property. First, we wanted to see if you
were aware of the project. Also, we were wondering if you would have any comments
that we should pass along to the applicant or if we should have the applicant reach out
to you for some discussion. We are taking this project to our Development Review
Committee (DRC) next week on 1/30/2024 to provide the applicant with all the county
agency comments. I fully understand if it is too short of notice for you all to
participate.
 
Here is the link to our DAIC system so you can review the plans that have been
submitted so far. They are looking for an overall general approval from the Hearing
Examiner for now and once they have more firmed up plans, they would have to go
back and modify the CU to show the specifics.
 
Project Link:
https://www.mcatlas.org/Development_Info/Default.aspx
 
Project Files:
https://eplans.montgomeryplanning.org/daiclinks/pdoxlinks.aspx?
apno=CU202413&projname=Dickerson%20Power%20Plant
 
I wanted to make sure there aren’t any easements or view sheds or anything else that
the NPS may have concerns with for this project. Please let me know if you have any
questions or concerns about this project. Also if you wish to participate or listen in on
the DRC next week, I can send you the links. You’re more than welcome to reach out
to me by phone if you want to discuss in person. My number is in my signature below.
 
Thank you for your help and have a great day!
 
 

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
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